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DATE: July 24, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission, Glerk

FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance (McCoy) o v
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) vam

RE: Docket No. 080341-TI; Acknowledgment of name chande’on IXC Registration No.
TK135 from STi Prepaid, LLC d/b/a VOIP Enterprises, VOIP, Telco Group, Telco,
TGI, Dialaround Enterprises, Dialaround, DEI to STi Prepaid, LLC d/b/a VOIP
Enterprises, VOIP, Telco Group, Telco, TGI, Dialaround Enterprises, Dialaround,
DEI, VoIP Ent., effective June 17, 2008,

STi Prepaid, LLC has requested acknowledgment of 2 name change on IXC Registration
No. TK135 from STi Prepaid, LLC d/b/a VOIP Enterprises, VOIP, Telco Group, Telco, TGI,
Dialaround Enterprises, Dialaround, DEI to STi Prepaid, LI.C d/b/a VOIP Enterprises, VOIP,
Telco Group, Telco, TGI, Dialaround Enterprises, Dialaround, DEI, VoIP Ent.

This name change has been filed with the Florida Department of State, Division
of Corporations. As required in Section 2.07.C.2.a., Adm1n15trat1ve Procedures Manual, this is
to mform you that staff concurs with the name change on-Registration No. TI135. Accordingly,

¢: STi Prepaid, LLC
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